



COLORADO

Department of Transportation

Office of Transportation
Safety & Risk Management

2829 W. Howard Place
Denver, CO 80204-2305

June 12, 2026

To: Fort Collins Police Department, Sgt. David Lindsay
From: Josephine Oldaker, Highway Safety Office, Colorado Department of Transportation
Re: State Fiscal Year 2027 Law Enforcement Assistance Funding Award (LEAF)

The Colorado Highway Safety Office (HSO) would like to thank you for your dedication to improving traffic safety in your community. We are pleased to inform you that your State Fiscal Year 2027 (SFY27) Law Enforcement Assistance Funded grant application has been approved. ***Effective July 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026.***

Your agency has been awarded **\$11,015.78** LEAF funding for purchasing the below approved supplemental materials:

- **Grant approved for:**
- **LaserTech: (3) Lidar @ 2495.00 each. Freight not quoted.**
- **LaserTech Freight NOT Funded**
- **LifeLoc: REDUCED QUANTITY 8 PBT's @ 438.00 + freight 26.78.**
- **INTOXIMETER: QUOTE NOT ACCEPTED.**

Attached you will find a packet containing:

- a. Agency awarded purchase order (PO #411045013)
- b. Copy of the approved application with your provided quotations. All approvals and changes have been noted on these quotations. **Please pay close attention to the notations! Some of the requested materials were not acceptable for this application process.**

NOTE: Claims workbook for your reimbursement submittals will follow shortly. Be advised, all purchase reimbursements must be submitted **by December 31, 2026**. You are encouraged to order the approved materials starting July 1, 2026. **(Do not order approved items before July 1, 2026)** It is the intent that all equipment is received and implemented as soon as possible to assist your agency with your HVE and Impaired driving efforts.

Important:

- The materials that have been approved are to be used for HVE and Impaired Driving activities. Should OTS determine the materials are not being used for this intended purpose, your agency will be required to pay back the funding.
- Only materials and specified freight fees that were approved by the LEAF Review Committee are allowed for reimbursement. (Again, review the attached approved application packet for approved quotes and notations.) Invoices and proof of payments are required for all purchases.
- **Agency Mandatory Compliance with C.R.S. 24-31-903.** Agency must remain compliant with C.R.S. 24-31-903 - Division of Criminal Justice Report - Law Enforcement Integrity Reporting. You may contact



cdps_dcj_lei@state.co.us or visit Law Enforcement Integrity for compliance information. ***Agency Grant will be rescinded if your Agency is 4 or more months out of Compliance.***

Please contact me at josephine.oldaker@state.co.us, HVE Program Manager Robert Wynkoop at robert.wynkoop@state.co.us or your Law Enforcement Liaison at lee.birk@state.co.us with any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your commitment toward traffic safety.

Sincerely,

Josephine Oldaker

Josephine Oldaker
Program Coordinator
Colorado Highway Safety office

